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Rivera, Maribel

From: Christopher Tyrrell [ctyrrell@visamiami.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Renata Calderaro

Subject: The Factory HKA USA, Inc.

To Whom it May Concern,

My partner, Sandra R. Calderaro, is the registered agent for the above named company, document number
P11000018607. The company recently obtained an EIN, 32-0338340, and we would kindly suggest that you update your
records accordingly.

Thank you for your consideration with the above. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.
Sincerely yours,

Christopher Tyrrell, Esq,.

Partner. . y

The Calderaro Tyrrell Law Group
1451 W. Cypress Creek Road

3rd Floor, Suite 382

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
Telephone: 954-376-6161
Telephone {Venezuela): 58-212-335-4920
Telephone {Mexico): 55-1207-7372
Facsimile: 305-929-8587
ctyrrell@visamiami.com

Miami Office:

12550 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 800
Miami, FL 33181

Telephone (Miami): 305-938-8391

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail
is strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify this office by telephone at {305}
938-8391.

Esta comunicacidn es de cardcter confidencial y esta amparada por el secreto profesional y se dirige exclusivamente al
destinatario indicado. Todo lector del presente mensaje quedara debidamente notificado que la divulgacién,
modificacién, reproduccién o uso de la informacion aqui contenida por cualquier otra persona que no sea la indicada
como destinataria del mismo, queda terminantemente prohibida. Si usted no fuera la persona a la que el presente
mensaje esta destinado, le agradeceremos nos lo informe a la brevedad respondiendo a la direccién del remitente y
elimine de su sisterna el mensaje recibido. Muchas gracias.
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